THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

ROBERT W. RUNCIE
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Telephone: (754) 321-2600 ' Facsimile: (754) 321 2701

April 8, 2014

TO:; School Board Members

FROM: Shelley N. Meloni, R.A., NCARB, LEED® AP %/\
Task Assigned Chief Facilities & Construction Officer

VIA: Robert W, Runcie
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT:  Request to Vote Down JJ-1, Change Order #4, Dania Elementary, Vaughn,
Wunsch, Masullo Architects, P.A,, Fire Sprinkler Protection and Fire Alarm
System Replacement, Project No. P.000012, April 15, 2014 Regular School
Board Meeting (RSBM} (Postponed 4/1/14)

This memorandum is regarding Agenda Item JJ-1, Change Order #4, Dania Elementary,
Vaughn, Wunsch, Masullo Architects, P.A., Fire Sprinkler Protection and Fire Alarm System
Replacement, Project No. P.000012, for the April 15, 2014, RSBM (Postponed 4/1/14}.

We are currently in the process of preparing a new item that will reflect the budget increase to
coincide with the closure of all outstanding change order issues, as requested by the Board at
the April 1, 2014 RSBM. The new change order Board Item will be submitted at a future RSBM.

Therefore, it is recommended the School Board vote down Agenda Item JJ-1.
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